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Miller, Steve

From: Dykman, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 10:21 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: FW: Senate Resolution
Importance: High

Attachments: anderson.doc

anderson.doc (31
KB)

————— Original Message-----

From: Venskus, Katy

Sent: Tue 5/2/2006 10:17 AM
To: Dykman, Peter

Subject: Senate Resolution

Peter-

I am attaching the language for a resolution honoring the late Alderman Robert Anderson -
City of Milwaukee. Senator Plale needs it drafted for session on Wednesday. Thanks and
sorry for the short notice.

Katy
<<anderson.doc>>

Katy Venskus

Office of Senator Jeff Plale
108 South, State Capitol

PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53701
608.266.7505



Whereas Robert A. Anderson, a loving father, grandfather and great grandfather, was a
proud and active citizen of the City of Milwaukee

Whereas, he dutifully served his country in World War I1.

Whereas, “Fighting Bob” Anderson served the Citizens of the Southside of Milwaukee as
Alderman for 32 years, and was elected by his colleagues as President of the Milwaukee
Common Council....

Whereas, Robert Anderson will always be known as a true champion of the people by
those he represented

Whereas Robert Anderson believed that the true call of Government was to serve the
needs of'its citi

Whereas, Bob Anderson is widely respected as a Statesman, a family man and friend,
whose leadership and dedication will be greatly missed




Whereas Robert A. Anderson, a loving father, grandfather and great grandfather, was a
proud and active citizen of the City of Milwaukee

Whereas, Robert A. Anderson graduated from Milwaukee’s Pulaski High School.

Whereas Robert A. Anderson served in the United State Army during World War 11,
stationed in the Pacific Theater.

Whereas, he worked for as an engineer at Jos. Schlitz Brewing Company for more than
two decades.

Whereas, “Fighting Bob” Anderson served the Citizens of the 13™ Aldermanic District of
the City of Milwaukee for 32 years

Whereas, Robert Anderson will always be known as a true champion of the people by
those he represented

Whereas Robert Anderson served all the citizens of Milwaukee as President of the
Milwaukee Common Council from 1980 — 1984

Whereas, Bob Anderson retired from the Common Council in 1996 after three decades of
zealous, plain spoken advocacy on behalf of his constituents

Whereas Robert Anderson is survived by his loving wife Sylvia and devoted children,
Dennis Anderson, Suzanne Slaby, Kathleen Amrhein and John Anderson.

Whereas, Bob Anderson is widely respected as a Statesman, a family man and friend,
whose leadership and dedication will be greatly missed
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State of Wisconsin ﬁ%
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Relating to: the life and public service of Robert A. Anderson.

Whereas, Robert A. Anderson, a loving father, grandfatherﬁ and great
grandfather, was a proud and active citizen of the i@‘ity of Milwaukee; ind

Whereas, Robert A. Anderson graduated from Milwaukee’s Pulaski High
School; and

Whereas Robert A. Anderson served in the United State > Army during World
War 11, statmned in the Pacific Theater; and

Whereas, he Worked@ an engineer at Jos. Schlitz Brewing Company for
more than t%é decades; and

Whereas, “Fighting Bob” Anderson served the Citizens of the 13th Aldermanic
District of the lﬁfty of Milwaukee for 32 years; and

Whereas, Robert Anderson will always be known as a true champion of the

people by those he represented; and
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-
Whereas, Robert Anderson served @ﬁe citizens of Milwaukee asl,ﬁresident of
.«%‘%

the Milwaukee Common Council from 1980/ 1984; and
A,
Whereas, Bob Anderson retired from the ﬁommonjﬁouncil in 1996 after ﬂ;i:i%»
decades of zealous, plaircli%p()ken advocacy on behalf of his constituents; and

Wherea?,‘gobert Anderson is survived by his loving Wifg\ SyIVi% and devoted €
he 5 )
children, Dennis Anderson, Suzanne Slaby, Kathleen Amrhein?\and John Anderson;
)
and

Whereas, Bob Anderson is widely respected as a /gtatesman, a family man and
friend, whose leadership and dedication will be greatly missed; now, therefore,gbe it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature commend the devoted public service Robert A. Anderson
contributed to his community, express theif sorrow at his death, and extend their
condolences to his family and frifnds; and, be it further

Resolved, That the senf’ce chief clerk shall provide copies of this joint
resolution to Mr. Anderson’s wife, Sylvia,f}gi j}iﬂdren, Dennis Anderson, Suzanne

Slaby, Kathleen Amrhein, and John Anderson.

(END)



Basford, Sarah

From: Venskus, Katy

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 9:36 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Jacket 4997/1

I need 4997/1 jacketed for introduction in the Senate ASAP.

Thanks,
Katy

Katy Venskus

Office of Senator Jeff Plale
108 South, State Capitol
PO Box 7882

Madison, W| 53701
608.266.7505



